	
[image: image1.png]



Division of Finance and Business Operations
	
	Procurement & Strategic Sourcing  

5700 Cass Avenue, suite 4200

Detroit, Michigan   48202

(313) 577-3734 

FAX (313) 577-3747


April 7, 2014
Addendum To

RFP Campaign Event Production and Management 

dated March 26, 2014 
Questions have been raised during the Pre-Proposal meeting held on April 2, 2014 for the University's RFP for Campaign Event Production and Management for the Division of Development and Alumni Affairs.  A summary of the questions asked and the University's responses are as follows:

Question: I have a request around timing of the submission and am hoping that we could discuss a possible extension for the final due date of 4/10 to the following week on 4/18.

Answer:  The bid response due date has been extended to April 16, 2014 at 4:00 pm.  

Question: Faculty/Staff Event – How many attendees would you estimate for this event and what do you see as the probable location? 

Answer:  Probable location will be the University Welcome Center.  We may have 1-150 attendees
Question:  Press Event – How many attendees would you estimate for this event and what do you see as the probable location?

Answer:  We would estimate approximately 50 attendees – probable location would be the Welcome Center
Question:  Is there an existing blueprint/layout available of the Community Arts Auditorium? 
Answer:  Please see attached Addendum2 Drawings
Question:  Can this “turn the room around” concept be more formally explained?
Answer:  The idea is to construct two floors over the seats and stage to seat 450 to 500 people and have an area for a performance program. The thought is to have this performance/program area be at the top part of the room versus the current stage area so we utilize the space efficiently.  A staging quote for the floor has been received and will be coordinated through Special Events.  
Question:  Are there existing blueprints available for the interior of the Hilberry Theatre? 

Answer:  Not at this time, but may be posted at a later date.  
Question:  Student Event – Do you foresee this event taking place on the same day as the Kick Off and High Level Donor events? If not, when do you foresee this event taking place? 
Answer:  Student event would take place on October 9th – the same day as other launch events – donor dinner and kick-off.  The student event would be the last event of the day – starting toward the end of the donor dinner.

Question:  Regional Kick Off Events, what dates or ranges of dates do you foresee these events taking place?

Answer:  Monthly – 1-2 events from Ocober through the following April. 

Question:  What are the probable cities/venues for these events? (ie Michigan cities?, Hotels or Convention Centers? Outside Michigan?)

Answer:  Cities would be larger population centers in the US including NYC, Chicago, Phoenix, Naples, Los Angeles, San Francisco, etc – venues are being investigated at this point.   

Question:  Will WSU select the locations or will the experiential events supplier be required to investigate and select the locations?  
Answer:  WSU will investigate and select locations working with vendor to ensure the space will work for any concept developed.

Question:  Will we (the experiential events supplier) be responsible for the facility costs (rental, food & beverage, parking) or will WSU select and handle these costs directly?

Answer:  Wayne State will most likely handle these costs directly

Question:  Will they be similar locations as those listed with the 2008 “On The Road” Wayne First campaign? 

Answer: Most likely similar locations but some changes based on population and alumni shifts.
Question:  Do you foresee these events taking place in a hotel ballroom or rented space?

Answer:  Will most likely be either hotels or clubs in those cities - 

Question:  What size of a display footprint do you imagine for these events? 

Answer:  Will depend on location but capacity to handle approximately 100-150 attendees and whatever concept developed in cooperation with vendor

Question:  Do all of these regional kick off events take place simultaneously?

Answer:  No, they will take place 1-2 per month over several months

Question:  How many of these regional events to you foresee taking place?  Do you imagine our production team executing each of these events on site or do you imagine us handing it off as a “meeting in a box” to your internal WSU team who will execute these events on site?
Answer:  We would be open to either approach – depending on the complexity and cost.
Question: It is our understanding that the Press event event will take place on October 8th.  Is the Faculty/Staff event also taking place on October 8th? 
Answer:  Yes
Question:  What location is the Press event being held at?  And, if in fact the the Faculty/Staff event is to be held on the 8th where would this event take place?

Answer:  Both will most likely take place at the WSU Welcome Center
Question:  Is there a specific purpose or goal for the Faculty/Staff event?

Answer:  To thank our faculty/staff donors for participation and involve them in the campaign.  Secondary purpose will be to develop campaign advocates in schools, colleges and departments
Question:  Is there an expected estimate on anticipated audience size for the Press event?  the Faculty/Staff event?  

Answer:  Answered in previous questions 

Question:  The RFP states that 5 total copies of the proposal are needed, the recent response to the Q & A indicates 2 total.  Can you clarify how many copies are needed? 
Answer:  5

Question:  Is there an intended specific use for the funds raised from the fundraising campaign?
Answer:  A variety of priorities have been developed in each of the schools, colleges and units as well as university wide
Should you have any questions or concerns about this Addendum or on any other aspects of the Request for Proposal, please send them by email to Paula Reyes, Associate Director of Procurement, Email; preyes@wayne.edu and to Kenneth Doherty, Assistant Vice President, Email; ac0578@wayne.edu.  Copy both Paula Reyes and Kenneth Doherty on all E-Mail questions.   

As a reminder of the first bullet above, the bids due date has been extended from April 10, 2014 at 4:00 pm, to April 16, 2014 at 4:00 pm, to be time date stamped in Procurement & Strategic Sourcing located in the Academic/ Administrative Bldg., 5700 Cass Avenue, 4th Floor – Suite 4200, Detroit, MI 48202.
Thank you,

Paula Reyes 
Associate Director of Procurement
